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Henry Hoffman Building 
Petersville 
Private 

c. 1870 

The Henry Hoffman Building is significant as one of the remaining 
commercial buildings which indicate the once thriving community of 
Petersville. 

At one point according to the 1873 Titus Atlas no less than four 
stores, a post office, wagon shop, shoe store, schools and doctors 
offices were located in the town. Today although the residence and 
churches remain, there is little sign of the bustling commercial 
center once located here. 

The building has been substantially changed by the boarding up of 
the front door and windows and conversion to a private residence. 
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II DESCRIPTION 

CONDITION 

-EXCELLENT 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Henry Hoffman Building is a two story front gable roofed frame 
co111T1ercial building which faces south from the north side of Route 180 
in Petersville. 

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, which now 
has been boarded shut and covered with Gennan siding, is located in the 
center bay. Occupying the remaining bays on the first level and the first 
and third bays on the second level are original double hung 2/2 windows. 
One additional window was located in the second bay which has been 
boarded shut. Centered in the top of the front gable is a small eliptical 
window segmented into three parts. The main block is four bays deep on 
the second level and has been changed to five bays wide on the first level. 

Located in the first three bays on the north side first level are a 
series of three.windows, a large single window, four pane window and large 
stngle window which were added when the building was converted to a 
residence, A replaced four pane over two horizontal panel door is located 
in the fourth bay. An original four panel door is located in the fifth 
bay, 

Occupying each bay on the second level of the north side and each bay on 
both levels of the south side are original double hung 6/6 windows. The 
rear of the building is only one bay wide. A replaced four pane with two 
horizontal panel door is located south of the center of the west gable 
end on the first level. An original double hung 6/6 window is centered 
on the second level of this end. A cross brace with pulley originally 
used to haul goods to the warehouse on the second level of the building 
remains intact over the window on the second level. 

The entire building is constructed on a law random stone foundation and 
is covered by a replaced tin roof with cast iron snowbirds with boxed 
cornice and return. A single original interior brick chimney straddles 
the gable in the west center rear of the building. 

An original vertical board one story outbuilding flanked on the north 
and west sides by double hung 6/6 windows with a massive exterior 
shouldered brick and stone chimney butting against the west end. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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_1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_1500-1599 -AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 ~RCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

)L 1800-1899 2.lCOMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Henry Hoffman Building is significant as one of the remaining 
commercial buildings which indicate the once thriving COllllJunity of 
Petersville. 

At one point according to the 1873 Titus Atlas no less than four stores, 
a post office, wagon shop, shoe store, schools and doctors offices were 
located in the town. Today although the residence and churches remain, 
there is little sign of the bustling corrmercial center once located here. 

The listing of just one of the dry goods merchants of the town of 
Petersville in the Titus Atlas indicates the quality and volume of sale 
found in this small community; ''James Colliflower, P,M. dealer in 
dry goods, groceries, boots, shoes, hats, cpas, queensware, hardware, 
notions, etc." 

The building has been substantially changed by the boarding up of the front 
door and windows and conversion to a private residence, 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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mJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE clh 
Cherilyn E. Widell~ Coordinator 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/11/80 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

12 E. Church St •• Winchester Hall 694-1063 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Frederjck Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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